OVIND

DEVELOPMENT, LLC

ENGINEERING DIVISION

October 31, 2017

City of Corpus Christi
Engineering Services

P.0. BOX 9277

Corpus Christi, TX 78469-9277

Attn: Jeff Edmonds, P.E., Director of Engineering Services

Re: DR. HECTOR P. GARCIA PARK HIKE & BIKE TRAIL
City of Corpus Christi Project No E15142
Letter of Recommendation — Award of Contract

Dear Mr. Edmonds,

We have reviewed the seven (7) bids received on October 25, 2017 for Dr. Hector P. Garcia Park Hike & Bike Trail
City of Corpus Christi Project No- E15142. The project consists of the construction of a new asphalt hike and bike trail
with park kiosks and trail signs.

The bidders were Mako Contracting, LLC (Mako), GCP Contractors, LLC, Grace Paving and Construction, Inc., R.S.
Parker Construction, LLC, Mo-Con Services, Inc, ABBA Construction, LLC and Gourley Contractors, LLC. Majority
of the contractors are from Corpus Christi, TX with the exception of GCP Contractors (Needville, TX) and ABBA
Construction (Laredo, TX). The seven (7) bids have been evaluated and a Bid Tabulation has been prepared (see
enclosed). The low bidder is Mako Contracting, LLC with a Total Base Bid of $305,106.60.

We are in receipt of Mako’s Statement of Experience (SOE) and Mako has completed five (5) projects for the City of
Corpus Christi in the past five (5) years, with four (4) completed in the past two (2) years. Completed project
construction costs range from $105,000 to $1,109,000. Mako’s project management team has extensive experience in
civil/site construction projects and is suitable for the project.

Based upon our evaluation of the bids and SOEs, Govind Development, LLC recommends award of the project to
Mako Contracting, LLC for the following bid amount:

TOTAL BASE BID $305,106.60
If you have any questions, or require any additional information, please contact our office.
Respectfully,

.s’

AT

Marcos Ybarra,
Lead Civil Engineer
Govind Development, LLC

Encl. — Bid Tabulation, Statement of Experience
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